
Agencies and Prescribed 

Fire:
To contract or not to contract?

What are the questions? 
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“William MacShakespeare”

DISCLAIMER 
 

The material in this presentation is being offered 

“as is” without warranty of any kind, either 

expressed or implied, respecting the contents of 

this material, included but not limited to, implied 

warranties for the materials contents, basis in fact 

or fitness for any particular purpose.  
  

Neither Habitat Restoration and Wildlife Protection 

Services nor its officers, directors, employees, 

agents or assigns shall be liable to any person or 

entity with respect to any liability, loss or damage 

caused or alleged to have been caused directly or 

indirectly by the presentation of this material. 

High Risk ����!  
•Heavy Fuels

•Urban Interface

•Transportation

Low Risk ☺☺☺☺!
•Light Fuels

•Good fire breaks

•Rural

Risk levels/Risk Management:  

•What should a contractor do?  

•What should an agency or organization consider 

as in house?

• It is very difficult to eliminate liability through 

contracting (M vs. M). 

• YOU ARE HIRING SOMEONE TO DO A VERY 

DANGEROUS ACT ON YOUR PROPERTY

• Contracting may increase liability (worm-holes)

• Who has better protections (Government or Private 

Contractors)?

Training, experience and capabilities  (Apples or 

Oranges)?
• How, and who, certifies that the contractor(s) meets 

requirements in the RFP and bidding processes?

• Are you including and comparing the right elements to 

insure capabilities and minimize risk?



Contract Quality and Clarity (1)
• Does the RFP specify clear bidder requirements?

• Training, experience, capabilities

• A Contract:  It is an agreement!!!  A legally 

binding agreement!! 

• Who is the contracting agent or agent team? 
• Do they have the experience to develop a clear and 

defendable agreement?

• Who is responsible for what aspect of the project 

implementation determination? Are they 

qualified? 

• Contingencies – what are they?  And, are they 

defined in the agreement?

Contract Quality and Clarity (2)

• Liability firewalls and indemnification. 

• Are they there? Are they clear? 

• Does your legal team (both sides of the 

agreement) understand fire law as it relates to 

prescribed fire?

• Who determines when the contractor has met the 

obligations (at what phase of the project e.g. fire 

completion or at some point in ecosystem response)

• Contractor vs. employee relationship – how far in 

bed do you get?

• Who writes the burn plan?

• Specifying desired or acceptable results --

ok

• Too much telling of how – dangerous

Is the Cheapest Bid The Best Bid - - REALLY?
• Other contract elements that eliminate risk are more 

important!!

• Are you including and comparing the right elements to 

insure capabilities and minimize risk?

• Don’t over focus on bid price per acre!!

Cost per Acre 

Varies Greatly!

•By Unit Complexity

•Fuels Loading

•Size

What are the Impacts?

Price by Acre: The Big Trap!
• Other bid elements are more important, those 

tending to risk

• Per Acre cost is highly variable Liability - The DragonsDragonsDragonsDragons Lair:
•Private Liability Protections

• Operating within acceptable professional standard 

(experience, training methods)?

• Insurance – Is it appropriate in kind and is it 

enough?

• Still, don’t screw up  -- use it  and you may lose it



Liability - The DragonsDragonsDragonsDragons Lair:
•Government Liability Protections

• Sovereignty

• Liability caps ($100,000/$200,000)

• Permission processes – Yea, you have to ask!
• Tort claims protections - employees

• Discretionary decision protection

• No-indemnification policies (fed., State, County)

• Deep pocket

• Deep backup

So?  What is the Dragon’s lair??

• They are the Contractee:

• They have a huge liability protection wall 

• They will not hold you harmless and share in the 

risk and liability

• You are the Contractor:

• You may or may not be protected by the terms of 

the Certified Burner Law

• You are limited in insurance coverage

• You are still potentially culpable criminally

• You may have to pay suppression costs

• You bear all the risk

Contingencies/Costs who 

should and can handle?
•Protracted mop up (heavy duff/jackpot 

or heavy fuels)

•Protracted suppression control issues

•L.E. Support – roads

Contingencies questions -- More?
•Incident management/suppression - costs?

•Public Relations/Public Information 

Management - if an incident occurs:

• Who handles?

• It can get very complex – with damages

•Agency support:  Private inurement?

Support Fire Teams: Public or Private --A 

Proven Solution
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Questions??


